
 Truro Select Board 
               Tuesday, November 10th, 2020 

 Executive Session-4:00pm 
 Remote Meeting-5:00pm 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

I. Move that the Select Board enter into Executive Session in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts
General Law, Chapter 30A, §21 (a) 1 to discuss the reputation, character, rather than professional
competence, of an individual, or to discuss the discipline or dismissal of, or complaints or charges brought
against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual; and not reconvene in open session, unless
the individual involved requests that the session be open.

II. Move that the Select Board enter into Executive Session in accordance with the provisions of
Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, §21 (a) 3, to discuss strategy with respect to Horton’s
Campground  litigation (A/C Mobile Home Park v. Zoning Board of Appeals), whereas discussion of these
matters in open session would have a detrimental effect on the litigating positions of the Town (and the
Chair so declares it) and to reconvene in open session.

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro 
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website.  Click on the green 
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call in toll free at 
1 877-309-2073 and enter the following access code when prompted: 315-545-525 or you may join the 
meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/315545525. Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) 
between the meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast).  If you are watching the meeting and calling in, 
please lower the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. 
We ask that you identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively. Citizens may also 
provide public comment for this meeting by emailing the Interim Town Manager at jcalise@truro-ma.gov with your 
comments. 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE

3. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS
A. Interview and Approve Christine Meade-Bike and Walkways Committee
B. Interview and Approve Nancy Medoff-Charter Review Committee
C. Interview and Approve Ann Courtney-Beach Commission

4. TABLED ITEMS NONE

5. SELECT BOARD ACTION
A. Year-Round Condominium Conversion for 503 and 522 Shore Road-Sutton Place Condominium

Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health Agent
B. Update on Covid-19

Presenter:  Emily Beebe, Health Agent
C. Discussion on Curb Cut Application Process

Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director and Rich Stevens, Building Commissioner
D. Vacancy List for Boards/Committees and Commissions

Presenter: Robert Weinstein, Chair

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/315545525.%204349
mailto:jcalise@truro-ma.gov


 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  
1. Curb Cut Application 9 Mill Pond  
2. Curb Cut Application 126 Old County Road  
3. Appointment Renewal Eliza Harned to Beach Commission  

B. Cloverleaf Land Development Option Agreement Extension 
C. Select Board Approval of Cape CDP Executive Director Sign Off on Housing Rehab Loan Suborinations 

and Discharges 
D. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: August 25, 2020 

 
 

7.   SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS  
8.  TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:     November 17  
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2020  
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve for an Appointment on the Bike and Walkways Committee 
 
EXPLANATION:  Christine Meade submitted an Application to Serve for the Bike and Walkways 
Committee for the one-year Alternate member vacancy. The Chair, Sue Roderick, endorsed the 
appointment.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Bike and Walkways Committee would not have a full panel of 
members. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Christine Meade to the Bike and Walkways 
Committee for a one-year term to expire June 30, 2021. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Christine Meade 
 

 

           Agenda Item:  3A 
 
 
 
 





From:
To: Nicole Tudor
Subject: Re: Application to Serve - Bike and Walkways Committee
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 7:26:52 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
image005.png

Yes, I approve. 

On Wed, Oct 21, 2020 at 12:05 PM Nicole Tudor <ntudor@truro-ma.gov> wrote:

Hi Sue,

Could you please review and comment on the attached or in an email to me on the
Application to Serve from Christine Meade for the Bike and Walkways Committee.

Thank you,

Nicole

Nicole Tudor

Executive Assistant

Administration and Select Board Office 

Truro Town Hall |PO Box 2030

24 Town Hall Road |Truro, MA 02666

Direct Line: (508) 214-0925

Extension: (508)349-7004 Ext 110
Fax: (508)349-5505
Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2020  
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve for an Appointment on the Charter Review Committee 
 
EXPLANATION:  Nancy Medoff submitted an Application to Serve for the Charter Review 
Committee for the three-year unexpired member vacancy. The Chair, Robert Panessiti, 
endorsed the appointment.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Charter Review Committee would not have a full panel of 
members. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Nancy Medoff to the Charter Review Committee for a 
three-year unexpired term ending June 30, 2021.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Nancy Medoff 
 

 

           Agenda Item:  3B 
 
 
 
 



Nancy Medoff Date: 2020.10.21 15:06:54 -04'00' DATE: 10/21/2020
Digitally signed by Nancy Medoff 

SIGNATURE: 

NAME: Nancy Medoff 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

APPLICATION TO SERVE ON 
AN APPOINTED MULTI-MEMBER BODY 

HOME TELEPHONE: 

ADDRESS: 7 Fishermans Road WORK PHONE : 

MAILING ADDRESS: 7 Fishermans Road E-MAIL:

FAX: MULTI-MEMBER BODY ON WHICH I WISH TO SERVE: 

Charter Review Committee 
The various leadership positions I have enjoyed in the corporate world 

SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS OR INTEREST: 
in leading teams and managing change taught me the value of gaining systematic feedback, honoring the culture and history of an organization 

while also keeping an eye towards the future.  For the Charter Review Committee I would bring these values along with 

my leadership experience, project management skills and collaborative communication approach to support Truro's evolving needs and those of our citizens. 

COMMENTS: 

************************************************************************************************************** 

COMMENT/RECOMENDATION OF CHAIRPERSON OF MULTI-MEMBER BODY (OPTIONAL) 

SIGNATURE: DATE: 

INTERVIEW DATE: APPOINTMENT DATE (IF 
APPLICABLE):  

Agenda Item: 3B1 



From:
To: Nicole Tudor
Cc: Noelle Scoullar; 
Subject: RE: Application for Charter Review Committee
Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 2:05:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Nicole,
 
I spoke with Nancy Medoff last week and would strongly endorse her candidacy for a position on the
Charter Review Committee. I believe Nancy’s experience, preparedness and balanced approach to
serving the needs of the community is exactly what we need at this time.  If the Select Board would
like me to share my enthusiasm or provided additional comments at their appointment meeting I
would be happy to attend. Thanks and have a good day,
 
Bob
 
Robert M Panessiti, ChFC
Senior Vice President-Wealth Management
Senior Portfolio Manager
Portfolio Management Program
UBS Financial Services Inc.
One Post Office Square 34th FL
Boston, MA 02109

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

ntudor
Highlight



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2020  
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve for an Appointment on the Beach Commission 
 
EXPLANATION:  Ann Courtney submitted an Application to Serve for the Beach Commission 
for the three-year term member vacancy. The Chair, Eliza Harned, endorsed the appointment.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Beach Commission would not have a full panel of members. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Ann Courtney to the Beach Commission for a three-
year term to expire June 30, 2023.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Ann Courtney 
 

 

           Agenda Item:  3C 
 
 
 
 



ADDRESS: E-MAIL: 

SIGNATURE:  Date: 2020.10.29 11:44:24 -04'00' DATE:  eliza harned Digitally signed by eliza harned 10/29/2020 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

APPLICATION TO SERVE ON 
AN APPOINTED MULTI-MEMBER BODY 

NAME: Ann Courtney
HOME TELEPHONE: 

ADDRESS: 7 High Ridge Rd
WORK PHONE :

MAILING 
 PO Box 29 Truro 02666   

FAX:  MULTI-MEMBER  BODY  ON  WHICH  I  WISH  TO SERVE: 

Beach Commission 

SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS OR INTEREST: 
Coordinated the purchase of the acre lot next to Great 

Hollow beach. I was the chair of the capital campaign committee. I am also the President of the Friends 

Of the Truro Library. 

COMMENTS: 

Respectfully submitted. Ann Courtney. 10/28/2020 

SIGNATURE:  DATE:  
************************************************************************************************************** 

COMMENT/RECOMENDATION OF CHAIRPERSON OF MULTI-MEMBER BODY (OPTIONAL) 

Ann would make a great addition to the beach commission. 

INTERVIEW DATE: APPOINTMENT DATE (IF APPLICABLE): 

 Agenda Item: 3C1 

ntudor
Highlight



1 
 

Agenda Item: 5A   

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

Select Board Agenda Item 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Health Department 
 
REQUESTOR:   Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2020 
 
ITEM: Sutton Place Condominium, Year-Round Conversion 

 
EXPLANATION:  Sutton Place Condominium located at 503 & 522 Shore Road, is requesting conversion from 
seasonal to year-round use per §40.3 Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel. The 
amended Zoning By-Law allows existing condominium to convert to year-round use if the condominiums meet 
building, health and safety codes. Sutton Place Condominium Association approved the conversion and 
amended their documents accordingly. The process then requires the vote of the Board of Selectmen to 
approve removing the seasonal covenant. A release of the seasonal covenant is required to allow for year-
round use.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Sutton Place Condominium will not have year-round use of the units. 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal covenants for 
Sutton Place Condominium located at 503 & 522 Shore Road. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Step 1 Application 
2. Step 2 Application 
3. Amendment to Master Deed 
4. Release from Declaration of Covenants 
(Note: Units 7, 8, 9 & 20 are participating at this time.) 

 



Agenda Item: 5A1





























1 
 

Agenda Item: 5B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2020  
 
ITEM: Update from the Health Agent on Covid-19  
 
EXPLANATION:  Discussion on revised Orders from Governor Baker and the DPH Safety-at 
home advisory; update on where we are as a lower risk community. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Order Requiring Early Closing for Certain Business, Order #53 
2. Revised Order Further Regulating Gatherings, Order #54 
3. Revised Order requiring face coverings in public places, Order #55 
4. https://www.mass.gov/news/stay-at-home-advisory 

 

 

https://www.mass.gov/news/stay-at-home-advisory


Agenda Item: 5B1













Agenda Item: 5B2















     Agenda Item: 5B3









1 
 

Agenda Item: 5C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Department of Public Works and the Building Department  
 
REQUESTOR:  Rich Stevens, Building Commissioner and Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2020  
 
ITEM: Curb Cut Application Process (Select Board Policy # 28) 
 
EXPLANATION:  The following is the Building Department Curb Cut Application process.  
A person applies for a building permit. And with that permit application there is a checklist for 
what is required in order to obtain that permit. The last item on the front page is a box 
regarding the requirement of the Select Board’s approval for access to a town road, i.e. Curb 
Cut Approval.  
 
Then on the actual Building Permit application form in the upper right-hand corner a quarter 
of the way down there is a box to be checked asking if the application is subject to Policy #28. 
It is up to the applicant to supply us the correct information. We try to do our best in order for 
compliance.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Select Board Policy #28.  

 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #28 
Date: Adopted June 6, 2000, revised 9/22/04, 2/28/06, 6/13/06, 10/13/07 

Subject: CURB CUT POLICY 

1. Introduction

Due to the continuing growth in construction activity in Truro and the associated growth in curb cuts, the Board 
of Selectmen has established the following Curb Cut Policy in order to address inherent safety concerns. 

This policy is intended to provide control over access to Town or State owned roads and uniformity of 
requirements and standards of construction for every curb cut request. Upon inspection by the Director of the 
Department of Public Works, there may be additional construction requirements imposed for a particular 
situation, but none that would be contradictory to the Subdivision Control Laws as outlined in MGL Chapter 
41, Sections 81K through 81GG, or the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations governing the Subdivision of 
Land (Rules and Regulations), Sections 3.6.2, 3.6.6, 4, Table 1 and Section 1.5. 

2. Policy

Alteration of existing curb cut(s) and/or requests for additional curb cuts off of a Town or State owned road(s) 
shall cause an applicant to for file a Curb Cut Permit (CCP). Any application for a building permit that includes 
a proposed curb cut on property off a Town or State owned road will first require an approved CCP. The 
approved CCP must be provided to the Truro Building Commissioner prior to or at the time of requesting a 
building permit. No such building permit will be issued without an approved CCP. Additionally, a final 
certificate of occupancy for the construction will not be issued unless the conditions of the CCP have been met. 

The Truro Board of Selectmen will refer any Town concerns regarding proposed curb cuts on State owned roads 
to the Massachusetts Highway Department for consideration. 

The curb cut construction requirements of this Policy will be applicable to new construction, existing structures, 
and renovations thereto. 

3. Action

Application for a CCP will be made on approved forms available at Town Hall or the Department of Public 
Works. A copy of the current (as of this date) CCP application form is attached as Exhibit 1. The applicant for 

Agenda Item: 5C1 



Selectmen’s Policy #28 
Curb Cut Policy 
Page 2 

a CCP, or his/her agent, will be available to the Director of the Department of Public Works and the Chief of 
Police to enable a site inspection and to answer any questions regarding the CCP application. 

The Planning Board approval/sign off is required for approved subdivision roads on Town or State roads and 
for endorsed Site Plan Review on Town or State roads. 

All curb cuts shall be located and constructed in such a manner so as to preclude: 

a. Damage to the Town or State road either at the time of construction or in the future;
b. Drainage from private property onto the Town or State road;
c. Introduction of sand, soils, or other materials onto the Town or State road; and
d. Any other potential hazard to public safety as may be identified by the Director of the Department

of Public Works and/or the Chief of Police.

All curb cuts will comply with the Town of Truro construction requirements, as noted on the attached 
information sheet and shown as Exhibit 2; the design standards shown under the Rules and Regulations, Section 
2.5.8; the Mass Highway permit requirements as applicable; and/or as required by the Director of the 
Department of Public Works. 

All applications for a curb cut and approval of performance conditions on Town roads shall be subject to review, 
including a site visit by the Director of the Department of Public Works and the Chief of Police, prior to 
approval. The Director shall make recommendations on each application, based upon the Town’s construction 
requirements as outlined above, such as location, materials to be used, catch basin(s) location(s), and so forth, 
if required. All such required construction will be at the applicant’s expense. The Chief of Police will review 
the application site to ascertain that the curb cut will not be detrimental to traffic flow and the public’s safety. 

Final approval by the Director of the Department of Public Works shall be made only after approval by the 
Planning Board, if required, after completion of all construction, and after a final inspection by the Director of 
the Department of Public Works has been made. Final written approval shall become a part of the property 
records maintained by the Building Commissioner, and shall be completed prior to the issuance of a certificate 
of occupancy. 

The Board of Selectmen may waive any requirements of this policy, at their sole discretion, when such waiver 
is deemed to be in the best interests of, and at no cost to, the Town of Truro. 

4. Enforcement

Failure to comply with this policy shall result in one or more of the following actions: 

a. A refusal to issue a building permit (permit approval) and/or a certificate of occupancy (permit
compliance);



Selectmen’s Policy #28 
Curb Cut Policy 
Page 3 

b. A request to Mass Highway for disapproval of the applicant’s request for a permit to enter a State
Highway; and/or

c. A penalty of $300.00 for each violation through the non-criminal disposition process as outlined in
the Truro General Bylaws. Each day a violation exists shall be considered a new violation.

2. Process

Following is an outline of the chronological process to be used for conformance to this Policy: 

a. Applicant submits an approved application for a Curb Cut Permit.
b. Director of the Department of Public Works performs a site visit, attaches his recommendations to

the Board of Selectmen, and forwards the completed curb cut application to the Chief of Police.
c. The Chief of Police performs a site visit; he notes his approval/disapproval of the application based

on safety considerations and forwards the application to the Board of Selectmen.
d. Board of Selectmen approves/disapproves the application w/wo conditions and forwards the results

to the applicant. If the application is disapproved, the process starts over again with a revised
application reflecting the reason(s) for disapproval.

e. Upon the approval of the Board of Selectmen, applicants whose curb cut applications are tied to a
building permit will proceed as below:

1. Applicant includes the approved Curb Cut Permit to his/her application for a building
permit.
2. Construction occurs.
3. Property owner or his/her agent applies for a certificate of occupancy.
4. Director of the Department of Public Works performs a site visit to determine compliance
with the conditions of the Curb Cut Permit and informs the Building Commissioner, in writing,
that the conditions have or have not been met. If the latter, the applicant will be informed of
what actions are required to meet the conditions of the Curb Cut Permit and that they must be
completed prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy.

Alfred Gaechter, Chairman Gary Palmer, Vice-Chairman 

Christopher R. Lucy, Clerk Curtis Hartman 

Janet W. Worthington 
Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 



EXHIBIT 1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
APPLICATION FOR A CURB CUT PERMIT 

Note: This permit application must be accompanied by a plan. If this permit is being applied for by someone 
other than the Owner of the property, the owner’s signature must appear at the bottom of the application. 

Date: 

To the Board of Selectmen 
24 Town Hall Road 
P. O. Box 2030 
Truro, MA 02666 

Re: APPLICATION FOR A CURB CUT 

Dear Board Members: 

The applicant(s) hereby make application for a curb cut as follows: 

Owners Name(s) (Please Print): _____________________________________________________ 

Address: 

Phone Number:________________________________________________________________ 

Email Address:________________________________________________________________ 

Curb Cut Street Location:   

Affected Town or State road:  

Truro Assessor’s Map Number: Parcel Number: 

Name of Contractor:   
Contractor Phone Number: _________________________________________________________ 
Contractor Email:________________________________________________________________  

Reason/explanation:   

I/we hereby agree to the terms and conditions as outlined in this policy and attached Exhibits: 

Applicant’s Signature:   

Owner’s Signature (if different): Date:  
Owner’s Address (if different):   _________________ 



Application for a Curb Cut Permit 
Page 2 

 
Director, Department of Public Works Preliminary Approval: 
  Approved   Disapproved   Not Applicable 

 
 
Director, Department of Public Works Date 

 
Chief of Police Approval: 
  Approved  Disapproved  Not applicable 

 
 
Chief of Police Date 

 
Health and Conservation Agent: 
___________Approved  __________Disapproved   __________________ 
                                                                                                                     Date 
__________________________________________                                   
 Health & Conservation Agent 
 
  
Board of Selectmen Approval: 
  Approved   Disapproved 

 
 
Chairman, Board of Selectmen Date 

 
Planning Board Approval (if required): 
  Approved   Disapproved   Not Applicable 

 
 
Chairman, Planning Board Date 

 
Building Commissioner Approval: 
  Approved   Disapproved Building Permit Number    

 
 
Building Commissioner Date 

 
Mass Highway Referral (if required): 
Date Forwarded       

Signature 
Director, Department of Public Works Declaration of Compliance: 
I have inspected the property located at   and found the work 
requested on the Application for a Curb Cut dated  to be in compliance with the Board of 
Selectmen Policy #28 - Curb Cut Policy. 

 
  Director, Department of Public Works Date 
 
Building Commissioner Final Approval: 
  Approved   Disapproved Certificate of Occupancy    

 
 
Building Commissioner Date 



EXHIBIT 2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
CURB CUT DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 

General: Any owner of property abutting Town or State roads shall, before beginning any construction, 
make written application to the Board of Selectmen, in duplicate. The application will be accompanied by 
a plan showing the following: 

1. Complete plans drawn to scale on the property in question, including the location of property lines
and all existing driveways, using a scale of no less than 40' = 1".

2. Indication of any drive that is to be altered or closed.

The following additional requirements must be met and agreed upon by the applicant/owner: 

1. The applicant must furnish a list of all materials, including any necessary signs, to be part of any
construction within the Town or State layout.

2. All work and material shall meet the standards of the Town of Truro and/or the
Mass Highway requirements, if applicable.

3. Any alterations to the original application shall require a new permit.

4. All curb cuts and street approaches will be inspected during and after construction, and the Town
has the right to stop work until such time as any objectionable conditions are corrected at the
applicant/owner’s expense.

5. The cost of any/all construction and maintenance of any work to take place within the Town or
State layout; all materials and labor; and any work specified and approved by the Board of
Selectmen, shall be borne by the applicant/owner, their grantees, successors and assignees.

Design and Construction Requirements: 

Driveways should be located to the best advantage with regard to the road alignment, profile, sight 
distance conditions, road safety, and so forth. 

The standards call for not more than one (1) curb cut for any one property. A variance may be granted by 
the Board of Selectmen, subject to an individual need. 

The radius of a private driveway may not extend beyond the private owner’s property line without the 
abutting owner’s written consent. 

All driveways or private road entrances or exits shall be hot mixed and bermed, oiled, or hardened with 
such materials to the road/property sideline so as to prevent erosion of such driveway/private road entrance 
or exit which would cause sand or material to be washed onto Town or State roads. This should be 
completed as soon as possible, weather permitting. 



1 
 

                                                                         Agenda Item: 5D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Select Board  
 
REQUESTOR: Robert Weinstein, Chair  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 10, 2020  
 
ITEM: Discussion of Vacancy Openings on Boards/Committees/Commissions  
 
EXPLANATION: The Select Board Chair requested an additional discussion be held on current 
vacancies of Boards/Committees/and Commissions and brainstorm on ideas to assist in 
attracting Truro citizens to serve, as well as a discussion on creating an informational packet 
for Board/Committee/Commission Members.  
 

Current Vacancies on Boards/Committees/Commissions Appointed by the Select Board:  

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSION       (3) ONE YEAR TERM 
(1) THREE YEAR TERM 

BEACH COMMISSION          (1) THREE YEAR TERM 
BIKE AND WALKWAYS COMMITTEE        (2) ONE YEAR TERM 
CABLE AND INTERNET ADVISORY COMMITTEE      (2) THREE YEAR TERM 
CLIMATE ACTION COMMITTEE        (1) ONE YEAR TERM 

(2) THREE YEAR TERM 
CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE        (2) THREE YEAR TERM 
COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES        (2) THREE YEAR TERM 
CONCERT COMMITTEE         (2) THREE YEAR TERM 
COUNCIL ON AGING BOARD         (1) ONE YEAR TERM 

(3) THREE YEAR TERM 
CULTURAL COUNCIL          (2) THREE YEAR TERM 
ENERGY COMMITTEE          (2) ONE YEAR TERM 
PAMET HARBOR COMMISSSION        (1) THREE YEAR TERM 
RECREATION COMMISSION         (5) THREE YEAR TERM 

(1) ONE YEAR TERM 
RECYCLING COMMITTEE         (4) THREE YEAR TERM 

(1) ONE YEAR TERM 
SCHOOL COMMITTEE          (1) THREE YEAR TERM  

 



2 
 

TAXATION AID COMMITTEE         (1) THREE YEAR TERM 
TRURO REP TO THE BARNSTABLE COUNTY HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION   (1) THREE YEAR TERM 
WATER RESOURCES OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE      (2) THREE YEAR TERM 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Discussion 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Town of Eastham Volunteer Application  
2. Board and Committee List  



 

Agenda Item: 5D1 



 



 



 



      Agenda Item: 5D2























Title/Group/Board/           
Committee Name Designation Email address Address Phone #

Date 
Elected/Appointed Expiration Date

Massachusetts Ethics 
Commission Truro's Liason 
(ON HOLD) Vacancy Liason, Truro PO Box 2012 T 10/13/2009

Truro Rep. On the 
Provincetown Water and 
Sewer Board Gary Palmer Representative PO Box 130 T 7/10/2018 6/30/2021
Truro Rep. On the 
Provincetown Water and 
Sewer Board Peter Graham Representative POB 856 NT

508-
7/9/2019 6/30/2022

Truro Rep. On the 
Provincetown Water and 
Sewer Board Tracey Rose Representative PO Box 663 T 8/28/2018 6/30/2020

Truro Rep to Barnstable 
County Human Rights 
Commission Vacancy Truro Representative



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

 
 
 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Curb Cut Application 9 Mill Pond  
2. Curb Cut Application 126 Old County Road  
3. Appointment Renewal Eliza Harned to Beach Commission  

B. Cloverleaf Extension 
C. Select Board Approval of Cape CDP Executive Director Sign Off on Housing Rehab Loan 

Subordinations and Discharges 
D. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: August 25, 2020 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2020 
 
ITEM:   Curb Cut Application for 9 Mill Pond Road 
 
EXPLANATION:  Applicants have submitted a curb cut application for 9 Mill Pond Road.  Per 
DPW Director memo, the curb cut has already been installed.  New driveway and curb cut are 
compliant with Curb Cut Policy standards. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  With curb cut already installed, it would be without the approval 
of the Select Board. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Approve the Curb Cut for 9 Mill Pond Road and Authorize the 
Chair to Sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Curb Cut Application 
2. Site Plan 
3. DPW Memo and Email 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item: 6A1 











1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2020 
 
ITEM:   Curb Cut Application for 126 Old County Road 
 
EXPLANATION:  Applicant has submitted a curb cut application for 126 Old County Road.  Land 
is for sale and a potential buyer or current owners may end up building on the property. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Applicant will need to reapply for curb cut with amendments 
recommended by Select Board for approval. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Approve the Curb Cut for 126 Old County Road and Authorize 
the Chair to Sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Curb Cut Application 
2. MESA determination letter 
3. Applicant letter 
4. Site Plan 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A2 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT 1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
APPLICATION FOR A CURB CUT PERMIT 

Consent Agenda Item: 6A2 

� This permit application must be accompanied by a plan. If this permit is being applied for by someone 
other than the Owner of the property, the owner's signature must appear at the bottom of the application. 

Date: September 09, 2020

To the Board of Selectmen 
24 Town Hall Road 
P. 0. Box 2030 
Truro, MA 02666 

Re: APPLICATION FOR A CURB CUT 

Dear Board Members: 

The applicant(s) hereby make application for a curb cut as follows:

ADM1rll5TRATM.:: Of-FlC[ 

TOt'N Of TRl.m) 

Name(s): Larry E Lown & John Keller(Lown Larry E & Keller John(LE)RMNDR:Lown Larry E 2010 SP,TR)

Address: 120 Old County Road, PO Box 697 Truro, MA 02666

Curb Cut Street Location: 126 Old County Road

Affected Town or State road: Truro
----------------------

Truro Assessor's Map Number: 59 Parcel Number: 91 --- ---

Name of contractor: not applicable at present

Reason/explanation: Right now this land is for sale. Either the potential buyer or we may end up building on it,

but the exact date of construction is not yet certain. See attached letter for details on curb cut. 

I/we hereby agree to the terms and conditions as outlined in this policy and attached Exhibits: 

Applicant's Signatur� C � 
Owner's Signature (if different): ______________ Date:?� �/� � c>�o

Owner's Address (if different): ____________________ _ 



















1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2020 
 
ITEM:  Reappointment of Beach Commission Member  
 
EXPLANATION:  Eliza Harned has submitted an Application to Serve for reappointment on the 
Beach Commission.  She currently serves as Chair of the Beach Commission. All policy forms 
have been signed and are up to date.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Applicant will be unable to participate in the Beach Commission 
as an appointed member. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Eliza Harned as a member of the Beach Commission 
for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2023. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve 
2. Appointment Checklist 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A3 
 
 
 
 



NAME: Eliza Harned

ADDRESS: 37 Highland Rd

Consent Agenda Item: 6A3 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

APPLICATION TO SERVE ON 
AN APPOINTED MULTI-MEMBER BODY 

HOME TELEPHONE: 

WORK PHONE : 

MAILING P.o. Box 483 N. Truro 
ADDRESS: E-MAIL: 

FAX: _______ MULTI-MEMBER BODY ON WHICH I WISH TO SERVE: ______ _ 

Reappointment to Beach Commission 

SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS OR INTEREST:. __________________ _ 

COMMENTS: I would like to continue to be on the beach commission.

e I ·1 za ha rn e d Digitally signed by eliza harned 

SIGNATURE: Date: 2020.11.0413:51:21-0500• DATE-· _1_1/_4_/2_ 0_2 _0 _______ _
************************************************************************************************************** 

COMMENTJRECOMENDATION OF CHAIRPERSON OF MULTI-MEMBER BODY (OPTIONAL) __ 

SIGNATURE: ________________ DATE:. __________ _ 

INTERVIEW DATE: _______ APPOINTMENT DATE (IF APPLICABLE): ______ _ 



Select Board Appointing Authority Checklist                                                                                                      
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Office of the Select Board 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 
Committees/Commissions/Board Members Seeking Reappointment 
 
          

Committee/Commission/Board Name: Beach Commission 
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name:  Eliza Harned 
Length of term:  3 Year Term 
Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  
Standards of Professional Conduct signed  
On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       
Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

       Sexual Harassment Board of Selectmen Policy #19 
 

 
 

 

                     Consent Agenda Item: 6A3 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 n/a 



1 
 

Consent Agenda Item: 6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  

 
REQUESTOR:  Jamie Calise, Acting Town Manager  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2020  
 
ITEM:  Amendment No. 2 to the Land Development Option Agreement  
 
EXPLANATION:   Amendment No. 2 to the Cloverleaf Land Development Option Agreement by and between 
Town of Truro and Community Housing Resource, Inc.  
 
The Town and Developer have agreed to extend certain performance dates set forth in the Agreement.  
NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the Town and Developer agree as follows:  
 

1. The Agreement shall be amended to reflect that the deadline for the end of the Option Period, as 
defined in Section 1.1 of the Agreement, shall be extended from December 31, 2020 to December 31, 
2021. 

 
2. The Agreement shall be further amended to reflect that the Initial Diligence Period, as defined in 

Section 1.5 of the Agreement, shall be extended to September 30, 2021. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There will not be an Amendment No. 2 Agreement with revised 
performance dates.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO accept the amendment to the Land Development Option Agreement for 
the Cloverleaf Affordable Housing Project at 22 Highland Road and to authorize the Chair to sign the Contract.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Amendment #2 to the Cloverleaf Land Development Agreement 

 



 
 

AMENDMENT No. 2 TO LAND DEVELOPMENT OPTION AGREEMENT 
 

This Amendment No. 2 to Land Development Option Agreement (this “Amendment No. 2”) is 
made effective as of the ____ day of October, 2020, by and between Town of Truro (the “Town”) 
and Community Housing Resource, Inc. (the “Developer”). 
 
Reference is hereby made to a certain Land Development Option Agreement dated as of September 
24, 2019, by and between the Town and the Developer, as amended by Amendment No. 1, dated 
as of May 6, 2020 (the “Agreement”) regarding a plan to develop certain property in Truro, 
Massachusetts (the “Property”), all as more particularly described in the Agreement.  All 
capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the 
Agreement. 
 
The Town and Developer have agreed to extend certain performance dates set forth in the 
Agreement.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged, the Town and Developer agree as follows: 
 

1. The Agreement shall be amended to reflect that the deadline for the end of the Option 
Period, as defined in Section 1.1 of the Agreement, shall be extended from December 
31, 2020 to December 31, 2021. 
 

2. The Agreement shall be further amended to reflect that the Initial Diligence Period, as 
defined in Section 1.5 of the Agreement, shall be extended to September 30, 2021. 

 
In all other respects, the Agreement shall remain unmodified and in full force and effect. 
 

[Signatures appear on next page] 
  



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment No. 2 as of the date first 
above written. 
 
 
TOWN OF TRURO,     DEVELOPER:  
By its Select Board     Community Housing Resource, Inc. 
 
 
______________________________  By:        
Robert Weinstein, Chair          Name: Edward Malone 
             Title: President and Treasurer 
______________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Vice-Chair 
 
______________________________ 
Susan Areson, Clerk 
 
______________________________ 
Janet W. Worthington 
 
______________________________ 
Stephanie Rein 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
735516/TRUR/0043 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2020 
 
ITEM:  Select Board Approval of Cape CDP Executive Director Sign Off on Housing Rehab Loan 
Subordinations and Discharges. 
 
EXPLANATION:  CDBG has been asked to subordinate a loan so a homeowner can refinance at 
a lower interest rate.  Also, on occasion, a homeowner sells their property and repays the 
unforgiven portion of the loan.  In order to subordinate or discharge the loan, Jay Coburn, 
Executive Director of the Cape CDP, must provide proof that the Select Board has authorized 
him to sign the subordination or discharge document.  CDP will handle the process at no cost 
to the Town. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Executive Director of the Cape CDP will not receive 
authorization to sign subordination or discharge documents.  Homeowners will not be able to 
complete their desired actions. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Authorize the Chair to sign the Truro Subordination 
Agreement Letter. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Memorandum from Alice Boyd, Grant Administrator 
2. Truro Subordination Agreement Letter 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6C 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  6C1



Consent Agenda Item:  6C2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

November 10, 2020 

John F. Meade  
Register of Deeds  
Massachusetts Land Court  
Barnstable County Registry of Deeds 
3 I 95 Main Street  
Barnstable, MA 02630 

Dear Mr. Meade: 

On November 10, 2020, at a duly posted meeting, the Truro Select Board voted to authorize Jay 
Coburn, Executive Director of the Lower Cape Community Development Corporation dba 
Community Development Partnership to sign loan subordinations and discharges on behalf of the 
Town as part of the Town's Housing Rehabilitation Program funded through a Community 
Development Block Grant. 

Sincerely, 

Robert Weinstein, Chair 
Truro Select Board 



Page | 1      Select Board Remote Meeting August 25, 2020  
 

 
Truro Select Board  

 Tuesday, August 25, 2020 
 Remote Meeting   
 
Select Board Members Attending: Robert Weinstein, Chair; Kristen Reed Vice-Chair; Susan 
Areson Clerk; Jan Worthington; and Stephanie Rein 
Attending: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark; Health 
Agent Emily Beebe; Town Accountant Trudi Brazil; Town Moderator Monica Kraft; Finance 
Committee Chair Robert Panessiti; DPW Director Jarrod Cabral; Lisabeth Chapman; and Bart 
Mitchell  

TRURO SELECT BOARD  

Select Board Chair Robert Weinstein opened the Select Board Meeting at 5:00PM.  
He introduced the Board and guests to the meeting.  
 
Public Comment 
 
Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer stated that she had an email from Clinton Kershaw. Town 
Manager Palmer read into record the contents of Mr. Kershaw’s letter regarding voting on the 
quorum amount for Town Meeting. Select Board Chair Weinstein stated that he has a letter from 
Kevin Grunwald. He read Mr. Grunwald’s letter into the record and noted that it was not read at 
the Planning Board Meeting. 
 
Public Hearings  
None  
 
Lisbeth Wiley Chapman to the Truro Historical Commission 
 
Lisbeth Chapman, per the instructions of the Chair, spoke of her attributes. She spoke of her 
desire to serve on the Historical Commission and discussed her communication with Chuck 
Steinman, Co-Chair of the Historical Commission, and his desire to have her serve on the 
Commission.  
 
Select Board Member Susan Areson made a motion to appoint Lisabeth Wiley Chapman as a full 
member of the Truro Historical Commission for a three-year term expiring on June 30, 2023. 
Seconded by Select Board Member Stephanie Rein. Motion Passes, 5-0-0.  
 
Bart Mitchell to the Truro Historical Commission 
 
Committee applicant Bart Mitchell introduced himself to the Board and spoke of his willingness 
to serve on the Historic Commission. Select Board Member Areson stated that she looked 
forward to working with both Lisabeth and Bart.  
 
 

Consent Agenda Item: 6D 



Page | 2      Select Board Remote Meeting August 25, 2020  
 

Select Board Member Susan Areson made a motion to appoint Bart Mitchell as a full member of 
the Truro Historical Commission for a three-year term expiring on June 30, 2023. Seconded by 
Select Board Vice-Chair Kristen Reed. Motion Passes, 5-0-0.  
 
Vote to Hold 2020 Annual Town Meeting on September 26, 2020 at the Truro Central 
School Ballfield 
 
Town Manager Palmer stated that the Town Charter dictates that Town Meeting be held the 
fourth Tuesday in April. It was postponed because of the Covid Emergency. Town Manager 
Palmer recommended that Town Meeting be held outside to the minimize risk. It was 
recommended that Town Meeting be held September 26th at 12pm with check-in commencing at 
11am. A rain date is scheduled for Sunday September 27th. The chairs will be set in pairs with 6-
foot radiuses around the chairs. Audio equipment is being rented. A document has been created 
by the Assistant Town Manager identifying any issues.  
 
Assistant Town Manager Clark explained the diagram of the Town Meeting set-up. Select Board 
Member Stephanie Rein asked if there will be shade covering for the Town officials. She asked 
about the location of the restrooms with respect to the check-in area. She also asked that exits be 
defined on the Town Meeting map. Town Manager Palmer stated that they would revisit the 
location of the restrooms. Assistant Town Manager Clark stated that they were looking at 
locations for the restrooms that would be accessible for individuals with mobility issues.  
 
Select Board Vice-Chair Kristen Reed stated her concern for the exits was the same as her 
colleague and was concerned about everyone exiting safely from Town Meeting. Select Board 
Member Areson agreed that the exit strategy at the end of the meeting was critical. Town 
Manager Palmer noted that they will provide sunscreen, bug spray wipes and bottled water. The 
check-in procedure will be very well organized. The Town Clerk will be giving voters large and 
brightly colored cards for voting. She reported that they are trying to live-stream the meeting.  
Select Board Member Areson asked that people bring their own bottles of water. Town Manager 
Palmer reminded the Board that there was a discussion that people need water if they overheat.  
 
Select Board Member Areson moved that the Annual Town Meeting being held on September 26, 
2020 with a rain date of September 27, 2020 at 12pm outside in the Truro Central School 
ballfield. Select Board Vice-Chair Reed seconded the motion. Motion Passes, 5-0-0.  
 
Discussion and Possible Vote on 2020 Annual Town Meeting Petitioned Articles  
 
Town Manager Palmer reported that it is recommended to postpone a number of articles 
approved for Town Meeting in March to a future Town Meeting. Petitioned articles may not be 
removed from the Warrant unless all voters who originally signed the petition make a request in 
writing to remove the articles from the Warrant. The Board may choose to offer a motion at 
Town Meeting to pass over the petitioned articles, with the assurance that the articles will be 
considered at a subsequent Town Meeting. To do this, the Select Board should vote prior to the 
Annual Town Meeting to place the pending petitioned articles on a subsequent Special or 
Annual Town Meeting Warrant, as Select Board Articles, which will eliminate the need for the 
petitioners to gather the required signatures on a new petition.  



Page | 3      Select Board Remote Meeting August 25, 2020  
 

 
Town Manager Palmer explained that a motion will have to be made to hold the articles for 
inclusion on a subsequent Town Meeting Warrant.  
 
Town Moderator Kraft stated that she would have to speak to Town Counsel about the specific 
wording for the Town Meeting motion. 
 
Select Board Member Areson stated that she wanted to make the public aware that even though 
these are presented as Select Board Articles, this is a procedural issue. Select Board Chair 
Weinstein added that this will help shorten Town Meeting for the safety of the public.  
 
Select Board Vice-Chair Reed made a motion to include the 2020 Annual Town Meeting 
Petitioned Articles on a subsequent Special or Annual Town Meeting as Select Board Articles. 
Select Board Member Rein seconded the motion. Motion Passes, 5-0-0. 
 
Discussion of ATM Warrant 
 
Town Manager Palmer noted at the March 23rd Meeting, the Board voted to approve the final 
Warrant. Due to some articles being held and a changing budget, the Select Board needs to open 
the Warrant to make changes to the Financial Articles and to vote to hold the certain articles. 
She asked to hold off on closing the Warrant until September 8th as the Planning Board is 
discussing their 11 Articles and whether they will hold those and remove them from the 
Warrant.  
 
Select Board Chair Weinstein asked for a motion to Open the Town Meeting Warrant. Select 
Board Member Areson so moved. Seconded by Select Board Vice-Chair Reed. Motion Passes, 
5-0-0.  
 
Town Manager Palmer referred to the Warrant list with strike outs for articles. She went through 
the list of articles being recommended for holding. She explained Articles 2 and 3 should be 
included. Amendments to the FY20 Operating Budget can be eliminated, as the free cash 
transfers to FY2020 cannot be done after the close of the fiscal year. Articles 6-9 are funding 
articles; Article 11 is for the lease of land for the Cellular Tower. Article 13 is to amend the 
Personnel Bylaw. She explained that Article 15 passed at the Ballot and Article 14 did not, but if 
it passes at Town Meeting the Board can schedule another election to have it. There are also 
Community Preservation Articles. Articles 17-19 are for general acceptance. They authorize our 
inspectors to work in town yet not inspect their own work.  
 
She further added that Article 20 changes the Rental Registration requirements so that the 
requirements will also apply to Condominiums. Articles 21 and 22 are recommended for 
holding, due to their potential of being discussion items. Articles 23-34 are all Planning Board 
Articles. Article 35 is an Advisory Article and Article 36 should be held, followed by the five 
Petitioned Articles.  
 
Town Moderator Kraft asked if the Select Board had a chance to look at Chatham’s videos 
regarding Town Meeting to see what the public could anticipate. She read the definition of 



Page | 4      Select Board Remote Meeting August 25, 2020  
 

“Consent Agenda” for Town Meeting. The articles chosen could move forward under Consent 
and could be voted on rather quickly as they are not likely to engender any discussion.  
 
Town Moderator Kraft explained that anyone can call to “hold” an item on the Consent Agenda.  
 
Select Board Vice-Chair Reed agreed that the Town Moderator should make a statement at the 
beginning of Town Meeting explaining the decision that the Board has made at this meeting. 
Select Board Chair Weinstein suggested that the Town Manager and the Town Moderator create 
an informational overview to explain to the voters the procedure. Select Board Member 
Worthington suggested that an explanatory video be created. Town Manager Palmer responded 
that a video could be created explaining the process.  
 
Select Board Vice-Chair Reed commented that she has heard from people that are conflicted 
about attending Town Meeting due to Covid. Town Manager Palmer stated that they should 
have the Warrant completed before working on an informational video. She felt that the Public 
Hearing with the Finance Committee would also be a good time to explain to the public further 
about Town Meeting.  
 
Select Board Member Worthington added that they could use the ALERTruro system to send 
information to residents. Select Board Member Areson stated that they could facilitate using the 
memo from today’s packet explaining the layout for Town Meeting.  
 
Town Manager Palmer stated that the Motion would be to put Articles 2,3, 9, 10, 11, 17, 18 and 
19 on a Consent Agenda. Select Board Member Areson so moved. Seconded by Select Board 
Member Rein.  Motion Passes, 5-0-0. 
 
Town Manager Palmer noted without the Planning Articles that leaves a total of 8 articles, with 
Community Preservation and Cash Transfer remaining. Select Board Chair Weinstein added 
that the State is allowing for smaller quorums. Town Manager Palmer explained that the process 
to reduce the quorum is to public be advertise the discussion and potential vote in a newspaper, 
which has been done. It will be a discussion item on the agenda for September 8th. A reduced 
quorum will allow the essential articles to be voted even if turnout is lower than the typical 
turnout. These essential articles will be required for the Town to continue to operate. Town 
Manager Palmer stated that the quorum can be reduced to 10%. She responded to Select Board 
Vice-Chair Reed that staff will do an outreach to other towns for their quorum amounts.  
 
Finance Committee Chair Bob Panessiti reiterated the need to pass the Budget. He said there are 
mandates by Mass State Law with respect to town operations. He felt that that there needs to be 
a unified message across all Boards. Town Manager Palmer stated that the Town should be 
prepared for lower attendance so that a budget can be passed.  
 
Select Board Member Areson agreed that it was the Board’s responsibility to educate the public. 
Select Board Member Rein added that it’s important to educate the Town and very important to 
have Town Meeting. Select Board Vice-Chair Reed stated that these are unprecedented times 
and she wants to be very mindful of the health risks of a large gathering. Finance Chair Panessiti 
cautioned if the quorum doesn’t reach the numbers, they need there will be an issue. He also 



Page | 5      Select Board Remote Meeting August 25, 2020  
 

spoke of the possibility of not being able to hold a Town Meeting again until next April. He 
cautioned that they need a quorum that is attainable. He added that they need to be prepared to 
message people. Town Accountant Trudi Brazil felt that the message should also express that if 
there is higher attendance then they will not commence the meeting prior to seating everyone.  
 
Town Moderator Kraft stated that she appreciates people’s fears but the town has to continue to 
function, so it needs to be set low enough to continue the Town business. Select Board Chair 
added that they are trying to move a budget along to enable the services that people count on. 
The Finance Committee Chair agreed that the purpose to do this is to move forward in order to 
get business done in these difficult times.  
 
Fiscal Year 2021 Budget Review and Discussion 

 
Town Manager Palmer stated that the Board in March approved a joint budget between the 
Budget Task Force, the Finance Committee and the Select Board.  The Budget was revisited in 
May. She reported that they closed the fiscal year in really good shape with roughly one million 
in unexpended funds from the Fiscal Year 20 budget and an additional revenue in the amount of 
1.1 million. There is some available cash being used from the FY 2021 budget which actually 
comes from Fiscal Year 2019. She added that they are presenting the Board with a budget of 
$20, 199, 495. It will provide funds for all services needed for the rest of the Fiscal Year. A 
significant amount of the Capital Budget was cut. She reminded the Board that they will not see 
the meals tax, vehicle tax, short-term rental tax until mid-October.  
 
Town Accountant Brazil concurred that the Town is in good shape. Town Manager Palmer 
discussed with Jarrod some of the vehicles that need replacing on the Budget. Finance Chair 
Panessiti encouraged the Board that there may be opportunities moving forward that incentivize 
things like automated permitting. Delivering services effectively and efficiently while looking at 
the budget is incumbent for the Board and Finance Committee. It was noted the remote Budget 
Hearing is being held September 3rd at 4pm.  Town Moderator Kraft explained that the Budget 
discussion will be the first hour then the Select Board will discuss the Warrant Articles. Town 
Manager Palmer add that the Articles will be voted on at the Select Board’s next regular 
meeting. 
 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  
1. Reappointment of Jarrod Cabral as Forest Warden, Chief Jamie Calise as 

Keeper of the Lockup and Kelly Clark as Truro’s Alternate Representative to 
the Cape Cod Municipal Health Group  

2. Reappointment of Stanley Sigel as an Alternate to the Pamet Harbor 
Commission 

3. Reappointment of Madelyn Cordeiro to the Human Services Committee  
4. Reappointment of Gary Sharpless to the Shellfish Advisory Committee  
5. Reappointment of Richard Larkin to the Historic Commission 
6. Appointment of Nancy Medoff to the Energy Committee  

B. Request to approve the Official’s Bond for Mary McIsaac, Interim Treasurer 
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: June 23, 2020; July 22, 2020 

 



Page | 6      Select Board Remote Meeting August 25, 2020  
 

 
Select Board Member Rein spoke of the minutes of July 22nd, page 2 which, should state “of 
having” not “to having”, then on page 3, 2nd paragraph needs a Member’s name added. Select 
Board Member Areson, responded that it was either Select Board Members or Select Board 
Member Worthington.  
 
Select Board Member Areson moved to approve the Consent Agenda with minute amendments 
made by Select Board Member Rein. Select Board Member Rein Seconded. Motion Passes, 5-0-
0. 
 
Select Board Reports or Comments  
 
Select Board Member Worthington asked to start a conversation on getting the “Vote Out” in 
Truro and commented that she wants to allay people’s fears in voting in person. She wondered if 
the Council on Aging could assist with getting people to the polls. Town Manager Palmer 
commented that currently there is Early Voting at Town Hall. A sperate drop box for ballots will 
also be placed at Town Hall. Alert Truro will be facilitated in letting people know they can vote 
early. Town Manager Palmer stated that she would speak with the CoA Director about 
facilitating people to the polls.  
 
Select Board Member Areson stated that she is reminding seasonal residents to complete the 
Census. Select Board Vice-Chair Reed wanted to remind people about the approaching deadline 
for the Walsh Property Committee ends August 31st at 4:00pm if people wish to still apply. The 
application is on the Town Website with information.  
 
Town Manager Palmer stated that negotiations are ongoing with Truro’s Town Attorney for 
contract terms with Mr. Wood. She inquired if Friday or Monday would work to continue the 
discussions. It was agreed to meet on Monday pending Town Counsel’s availability.  
 
Town Manager Palmer proposed that they hold a meeting for September 29th for the Tax 
Classification to get the Tax rate set and allow the tax bills to move forward. It was discussed to 
have the meeting commence at 10am. 
 
Next Meeting Agenda 
 
Vote on the Quorum; Town Meeting Warrant; Eversource Petition; Review of the Updated Fire 
Department Policy Manual. 
 
Select Board Vice-Chair Reed spoke of placing an update of the East Harbor Culvert on the 
Agenda for the 8th. Select Board Member Rein asked which meeting the Walsh Property 
Committee Applicants would be placed on. It was noted that it would be placed on the 
September 22nd Agenda.  
 
Adjournment 
 



Page | 7      Select Board Remote Meeting August 25, 2020  
 

Select Board Chair Weinstein asked for a Motion to adjourn. Select Board Member Areson so 
moved. Select Board Member Rein seconded. Motion Passes, 5-0-0.       
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:52pm.           
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Acting Town Manager, Jamie Calise  
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
 
Public Records material of 08/25/2020 

1. Application to Serve Lisbeth Chapman  
2. Application to Serve Bart Mitchell  
3. Truro ATM Planning Document 
4. Town Meeting Map 
5. Town Meeting Petitioned Articles 
6. ATM Warrant 
7. Articles List 
8. Application to Serve-Stanley Sigel  
9. Application to Serve-Madelyn Cordeiro 
10.  Application to Serve-Gary Sharpless 
11. Application to Serve-Richard Larkin 
12. Application to Serve-Nancy Medoff 
13. July 22, 2020 Select Board Minutes 
14. June 23, 2020 Select Board Minutes  
15. 2021 Simple Recap 
16. Budget Memo Changes to FY 2021 Budget Approved in March and Draft Proposed 

Covid Budget and Draft 2021 Budget Recap Summary  
 
 

 
 
 


	20-11-10 Select Board Agenda 
	Executive Session-4:00pm
	Remote Meeting-5:00pm


	3A Agenda Request-Bike and Walkway Committee Appointment
	3A1 Application to Serve_Christine Meade
	3B Agenda Request-Charter Review Committee Appointment
	3B1 Application to Serve_Nancy Medoff
	3C Agenda Request-Beach Commission Appointment
	3C1 Application to Serve_Ann Courtney
	5A Agenda Request Condo Conversion-Sutton Place
	5A1 Condo Conversion Sutton Place
	5B Covid-19 Update Agenda Request
	5B1 Early Closing and Alcohol Order No. 53
	5B2 Further Revised Gatherings Order No. 54
	5B3 Revised Face Coverings Order No. 55
	5C Curb Cut Process Agenda Request 
	5C1 Policy #28 curb cut application 
	3. Action
	4. Enforcement
	2. Process
	EXHIBIT 1
	Director, Department of Public Works Preliminary Approval:
	Chief of Police Approval:
	Health and Conservation Agent:
	___________Approved  __________Disapproved   __________________
	Date
	__________________________________________
	Health & Conservation Agent
	Board of Selectmen Approval:
	Planning Board Approval (if required):
	Building Commissioner Approval:
	Mass Highway Referral (if required):
	Director, Department of Public Works Declaration of Compliance:
	Building Commissioner Final Approval:
	EXHIBIT 2

	5D Open Positions Boards Committes Commissions Agenda Request 
	5D1 Example Town of Eastham Volunteer Application
	5D2 Boards and Committees November 2020
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request-Curb Cut 9 Mill Pond Rd.
	6A1 Curb Cut Application 9 Mill Pond Road
	6A2 Agenda Request-Curb Cut 126 Old County Road
	6A2 Curb Cut-126 Old County Rd-Lown
	6A3 Agenda Request-Application to Serve-Eliza Harned
	6A3a Application to Serve Eliza Harned
	6A3b  Reappointment Checklist
	6B Agenda Request Cloverleaf
	6B1 KP-#735516-v1-TRUR_Amendment_No__2_to_Option_Agreement_(Cloverleaf)
	6C Agenda Request-Approval of CDP Executive Director Sign Offs
	6C1 Request for Vote for Loan Discharges Memo
	6C2 Truro Subordination Agreement Letter



